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City of Mauldin Fire Department

9 East Butler Avenue / Mauldin, S. C. 29662
Phone: 288-5094

JAMES G. MOORE, Chief

January 23, 1984

Vr. Robert I. Atkinson
Project “Manaser
Southern U.S. Realty Coro.

Dear Sir:

This letter is in resonse to your letter of January 16, 1984,
inquirirg *tauldin Fire Deot.'s coverage of the condominium
nroject at a location off Yighway 14 and Woodruff 3d.
\tauldin Pire Dept. covers this area under contract basis.

Please contact the Fire Deot. for any further assistance.
Thank-You.
Sancerely.
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" James G. Moore
Pire Chief
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